achmad@inspektindo.com

From: Sarni Tonapa <hr.ga@inspektindo.com>

Sent: 08 February 2021 13:17

To: 'Rizal Ferdeiansyah'; achmad@inspektindo.com

Cc: ‘Utami'; harys@inspektindo.com; ori.saputra@inspektindo.com

Subject: FW: (T) BOSIET Digital Delivery

Attachments: 2021 Schedule ST (Jan-Mar).pdf; Inspektindo.AAW.2021.Feb8.BOSIET..pdf;

Registration-Form.pdf; BOSIET Digital Delivery.jpeg; T-BOSIET.pdf; BOSIET.pdf

Dear Bg Rizal, Pak Achoi,
Fyi.

Salam,
Sarni

From: Arif Arum Wahyudi <arif@survival-systems.com>
Sent: 08 February 2021 12:08

To: hr.ga@inspektindo.com

Subject: Fwd: (T) BOSIET Digital Delivery

Dear Ibu Sarni

Re-Send

Thank you for your Attention and Have a nice day
Best Regards,

Arif A Wahyudi
Account Manager

"Because Life is Priceless"

Phone: +62 21 780 1388

Mobile: +62 822 7922 4397

Email: arif@survival-systems.com

LinkedIn: https://www.linkedin.com/company/pt.-samson-tiara

Samson Tiara / Survival Systems Asia Office: +62 21 780 1388 / Fax: +62 21 780 1389
The Garden Center #6-03, Kawasan Komersial Cilandak, JI. Raya Cilandak KKO, Jakarta 12560, Indonesia
http://www.samson-tiara.co.id




PT. Samson Tiara is 1 of 14 TEEX accredited training providers in the world.
PT. Samson Tiara is the first OPITO Approved Training Provider in Indonesia & winner of the 2016 OPITO training

provider of the year.
Click Here for a list of OPITO training providers around the world.

This e-mail message may contain confidential or legally privileged information and is intended only for the use of the intended recipient(s). Any unauthorized disclosure,
dissemination, distribution, copying or the taking of any action in reliance on the information herein is prohibited. E-mails are not secure and cannot be guaranteed to be
error free as they can be intercepted, amended, or contain viruses. Anyone who communicates with us by e-mail is deemed to have accepted these risks. Samson Tiara
is not responsible for errors or omissions in this message and denies any responsibility for any damage arising from the use of e-mail. Any opinion and other statement
contained in this message and any attachment are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company.

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: Arif Arum Wahyudi <arif@survival-systems.com>
Date: Mon, Feb 8, 2021 at 12:03 PM

Subject: (T) BOSIET Digital Delivery

To: <ga@inspektindo.com>

Cc: Marketing <marketing@survival-systems.com>

Dear Ibu Sarni
Salam Hangat dari Samson Tiara!

Menindaklanjuti Informasi yang Ibu butuhkan terkait dengan (T)BOSIET Training, bersama ini kami
Informasikan bahwa kami memiliki Metode Digital Delivery BOSIET. Metode Pembelajaran ini berbeda
dengan kelas reguler. Karena anda hanya perlu mengikuti pembelajaran melalui perangkat internet. bisa
diakses di komputer meja, Laptop, Smartphone, Tablet. dsb.

Adapun dengan Materi yang disajikan, semuanya sesuai dengan kebutuhan untuk di Offshore dan sama
persis dengan Materi (T) BOSIET Reguler. Selanjutnya, apabila anda telah menyelesaikan seluruh
rangkaian e-learning, anda hanya tinggal meluangkan 1 hari di waktu lain untuk melakukan Praktek di
Samson Tiara Cilegon Training Centre.

Setelah anda melalui semua rangkaian, anda akan mendapatkan Sertifikat Original Soft / Hard Copy
dengan Title Trainingnya "Digital Delivery (T) BOSIET / BOSIET" .

Perlu diinformasikan, bahwa Training Jenis Digital (T)BOSIET / BOSIET yang ditawarkan saat ini sudah
termasuk Travel Safely by Boat (TSbB) didalamya.

Mohon untuk melengkapi form pendaftaran dibawah ini sebagai konfirmasi keikutsertaan pelatihan
ini dan Mengirimkan Medical Check Up Report yang masih berlaku.

Apabila terdapat Informasi yang dibutuhkan, mohon untuk dapat menghubungi kami.
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



